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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Answers to Written Questions 

02/14/2024 
 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  
  24-SSO-148 

Audiologist 
 

Central Consolidated School is issuing this addendum to Request for Proposal 24-SSO-148, 
Audiologist Services for the purpose of response to written questions.  
 
ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH RFP Proposal: 
 
___________________________________________ 
Company/Firm/Independent Contractor Name 
 
___________________________________________ 
Signature 
 
__________________________________________ 
Date:  
 
 
 
Questions: 

1. Under Number of copies, does the original have to be wet ink. 
Answer: Yes 
 

2. Can you please provide a current average rates of service list? 
Answer: The rates vary. 

3. Who is the point of contact that will oversee the contract services and notify the 
awarded vendor(s) of the district’s needs? 
Answer: See Pg. 1 Contact of the RFP. 
 

4. Can you provide the current hourly rate(s) by vendor(s) for the required services? 
Answer: We have a variety of rates.  
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5.  Do you require service provider resume(s) at the time of submission? If so, does the 
district accept sample resumes? 
Answer: Yes 
 


